
AGENCY DESCRIPTION ACTUAL EXPENDITURES

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY STAND DESK 1,124.00$                           

SONNY PERDUE
4-SLAT ROCKERS/2-DOUBLE SLAT ROCKERS 
(BENCHES)/2-TABLES/3-CUSHIONS/2-QUILTS 1,679.87$                           
EASEL $313.50

DEPUTY SECRETARY STAND DESK 1,124.00$                           
STEPHEN CENSKY   

UNDER SECRETARY TRADE & FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL AFFAIRS BOOK CASE 482.78$                              
TED McKINNEY SOFA 1,336.42$                           

2-CHAIRS 1,189.60$                           
TABLES 157.12$                              

UNDER SECRETARY FARM PRODUCTION & CONSERVATION 4-CHAIRS 1,146.60$                           
BILL NORTHEY

FURNITURE ACQUISITIONS
for

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

EXECUTIVES SERVICES DIVISION'S

(REVISED)
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Fossum, Carmelnita - DM 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Tillman, Robin - DM 

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:01 AM 
Fossum, Carmelnita - DM 

Easel purchase 

 

The easel purchase from March of last year was verbally requested by Chris Young. I don't have an email 
request in writing. 

Robin Tillman 
Executive Services 
202-720-2779 (0)

(C) 

1 
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Web code: 433422 

Robin Tillman 
Executive Services 
202-720-2779 (0)

(C) 

4 
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Secretary Perdue USDA Tracking # 2018-OCIO-00717 
  American Oversight

15 of 25
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Secretary Perdue 
USDA Tracking # 2018-OCIO-00717 

  American Oversight

17 of 25



Deputy Secretary Censky
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Secretary Perdue
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Under Secretary McKinney
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Under Secretary McKinney
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Under Secretary Northey
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Under Secretary Northey
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Under Secretary Northey
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